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EMAIL, COURIER & RESS 
Kirsten Wall 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
27th Floor - 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli 

Re: EB-2013-0321 - Application by Ontario Power Generation Inc. 
For 2014-2015 Payment Amounts (the "Application") 

We are counsel for Ontario Power Generation Inc. ("OPG"). We are writing to the Ontario 
Energy Board's ("OEB" or the "Board") in respect of School Energy Coalition's (SEC) letter of 
today requesting approval to deliver interrogatories beyond the time prescribed in Procedural 
Order No. 1 in this proceeding. 

SEC counsel's letter advises that their interrogatories are more than 9o% completed. Given the 
extremely short time period that OPG has to respond to a significant number of interrogatories 
from Board Staff and intervenors (based on past experience), OPG requests that the OEB 
require SEC to deliver whatever interrogatories it has completed by 4:3opm today. Any 
additional interrogatories can be delivered by 12:oopm noon on March 2, 2014. The extension 
requested by SEC is in effect a three day extension and , relative to the time made available in 
Procedural Order No.1 for SEC to formulate its questions and the timeframe within which OPG 
is expected to respond to all interrogatories asked, an extension of that length is not reasonable 
in the circumstances. 

Once OPG has had an opportunity to review any interrogatories delivered by SEC after today, 
OPG reserves its rights to make submissions to the Board respecting any like extension of time it 
needs to answer the late questions. 

Yours truly;,;" 

CK 

cc: 	All intervenors 
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